

# REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

## **FOR**

Supply of Transport Vehicle, CDP - Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Meghalaya

RFP Reference No.: MBMA/CDP/2023/860/219

Date: 13th June, 2024

Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA)

**Procurement Division (CDP)** 

C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,

Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, India - 793003

# Contents

| 1. Exe  | ecutive Summary   | 4  |
|---------|---|----|
| 1.1     | Objective   | 4  |
| 2. Invi | itation to the Bid  | 4  |
| 2.1     | lssuer  | 4  |
| 2.2     | Address for Bid Submission & Correspondence                             | 4  |
| 2.3     | Key Events, Dates and Important Information                             | 5  |
| 2.4     | Distribution of RFP Document  | 5  |
| 2.5     | Pre-Bid Conference  | 5  |
| 2.6     | Amendment of RFP Document   | 6  |
| 2.7     | Deadline for submission of Proposal                                     | 6  |
| 3. Elig | gibility Criteria   | 6  |
| 3.1     | Pre-Qualification Criteria  | 6  |
| 3.2     | Technical Part  | 7  |
| 3.3     | Financial Part  | 8  |
| 4. Scc  | ppe of Work   | 9  |
| 5. Bill | of Material (BoM)   | 9  |
|         | LY SHARE BROCHURE TO GET THE DETAILS SPECIFICATION FOR TECHNICAL DATION | 12 |
| 6. Inst | truction to the Bidders   | 12 |
| 6.1     | Procedure for Submission of Bids  | 12 |
| 6.2     | Authentication of Bid   | 12 |
| 6.3     | Validation of interlineations in Bid                                    | 13 |
| 6.4     | Cost of Bidding   | 13 |
| 6.5     | Language of Bids  | 13 |
| 6.6     | Documents Comprising the Bids   | 13 |
| 6.7     | Bid Prices  | 14 |
| 6.8     | Firm Prices   | 14 |
| 6.9     | Bid Currency  | 14 |
| 6.10    | 0 Bid Validity Period   | 14 |
| 6.11    | 1 Opening of Bids   | 14 |
| 6.12    | 2 Evaluation of Technical Bid and Commercial Bid                        | 15 |
| 6.13    | 3 Evaluation of Bids  | 15 |
| 6.14    | 4 Evaluation of Technical Bid   | 15 |
| 6.15    | 5 Evaluation of Financial Bids  | 15 |
| 6.16    | 6 Rectification of Errors   | 15 |
| 6.17    | 7 Contacting the MBMA   | 16 |
| 6.18    | 8 Rejection Criteria  | 16 |
| 6.19    | 9 Concessions permissible under statutes                                | 17 |

# RFP: Transport Vehicle in Meghalaya

| 6.20   | 0 Income Tax Liability                                | 17 |
|--------|---|----|
| 6.2    | 1 GST Liability                                       | 17 |
| 7. Ger | neral Conditions of Contract                          | 17 |
| 7.1    | Ownership of Equipment                                | 17 |
| 7.2    | Payment   | 18 |
| 7.3    | Delivery Schedule                                     | 18 |
| 7.4    | Payment Terms   | 18 |
| 7.5    | Penalty   | 18 |
| 7.6    | Force Majeure   | 19 |
| 8. For | mat for Response to the Tender: Pre-Qualification Bid | 20 |
| 8.1    | Format 1 – Pre-Qualification Bid Letter               | 20 |
| 8.2    | Format 2 - General Information about the Bidder       | 21 |
| 8.3    | Format 3 - Declaration Regarding Clean Track Record   | 22 |
| 9. For | mat for Response to Tender: Technical Bid             | 23 |
| 9.1    | Format 1 – Technical Bid Letter                       | 23 |
| 10.    | Format for Response to Tender: Commercial Bid         | 25 |
| 11.    | Annexure  | 26 |
| 11.1   | 1 Annexure - I: Bidding Document Acknowledgement Form | 26 |

# 1. Executive Summary

## 1.1 Objective

The Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA) invites Request for Proposals (RFP) from eligible for the selection of bidders to quote for The Supply of Transport Vehicle, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya

# 2. Invitation to the Bid

The invitation to bid is for The Supply of Transport Vehicle, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya

The Bidders are advised to study this RFP document carefully submission of bids shall be deemed to have been done after careful study and examination of this RFP document with full understanding of its implications.

#### 2.1 Issuer

Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, invites proposals for The Supply of Transport Vehicle, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, as per the scope of the Bid

# 2.2 Address for Bid Submission & Correspondence

Meghalaya Basin Management Agency Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, India – 793003

## 2.3 Key Events, Dates and Important Information

| S1. | Event/Information                     | Details                                  |
|-----|---------------------------------------|--|
| No. |                                       |  |
| 1   | Tender No.                            | RFP Reference No.: MBMA/                 |
|     |                                       | CDP/2023/860/219                         |
| 2   | Tender Publication Detail             | The Bidding document can be seen and     |
|     |                                       | downloaded from the website              |
|     |                                       | https://mbda.gov.in                      |
| 3   | Date of Publishing of Bid             | 13 <sup>th</sup> June 2024               |
| 4   | Last Date & Time of Receiving Queries | 25th June 2024, before 3:00 PM IST       |
| 5   | Pre-Bid Meeting                       | 03 <sup>rd</sup> July 2024, 3:00 PM IST  |
| 6   | Last Date and Time for Submission of  | 09th July 2024, before 3:00 PM IST       |
|     | bids                                  |  |
| 7   | Date and Time of Opening of Pre-      | 09th July 2024, 3:30 PM IST              |
|     | qualification & Technical Bids        |  |
| 8   | Date & Time for opening of            | To be notified later only to technically |
|     | commercial Bids                       | qualified bidders                        |
| 9   | Bid Validity Period                   | 90 days                                  |
| 10  | Maintenance and support               | 3 Years                                  |
| 11  | Contact email                         | cdpprocurement.mbma@gmail.com            |
| 12  | Telephone No.                         | 0364 - 2522043                           |

## 2.4 Distribution of RFP Document

The bidding document can be downloaded from https://mbda.gov.in portal free of cost

## 2.5 Pre-Bid Conference

The MBMA shall organize a Pre-Bid Conference on the scheduled date and time in the Conference Hall of MBMA. MBMA may incorporate any changes in the RFP based on acceptable suggestions received during the interactive Pre-Bid Conference. The decision of the MBMA regarding acceptability of any suggestion shall be final and shall not be called upon to question under any circumstances. The prospective bidders shall submit their questions in writing not later than date and time indicated under section 2.3 above. It may not be possible at the Pre-Bid Conference to answer questions which are received late. However, prospective Bidders are free to raise their queries during the meeting and responses will be conveyed to all the prospective Bidders (by way of hosting amendments/clarifications on the website i.e., at <a href="https://mbda.gov.in">https://mbda.gov.in</a>. The prospective

participants have to inform MBMA on the email id mentioned in Section 2.3 for attending the pre-bid conference

### 2.6 Amendment of RFP Document

At any time before the deadline for submission of Bids, MBMA may, for any reason, whether at own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the Bidding document by amendment. All the amendments made in the document would be published on the website <a href="https://mbda.gov.in">https://mbda.gov.in</a>. The Bidders are also advised to visit the website on regular basis for checking necessary updates. MBMA also reserves the right to amend the dates mentioned in clause 2.3 of this bid document

## 2.7 Deadline for submission of Proposal

The Bid response shall be submitted in the <a href="https://mbda.gov.in">https://mbda.gov.in</a>, not later than date and time specified in Section 2.3 of this document

# 3. Eligibility Criteria

The Bidder must possess the requisite experience, strength and capabilities in providing the services necessary to meet the requirements as described in the RFP document. Keeping in view the complexity and volume of the work involved, the following criteria are prescribed as Pre-Qualification criteria for bidder interested in undertaking the project. The bidder must also possess the technical know-how and the financial wherewithal that would be required to successfully provide the required support services sought by MBMA. The bids must be complete in all respect and should cover the entire scope of work as stipulated in the RFP document. The invitation to bid is open to all bidders who qualify the eligibility criteria as given below:

#### 3.1 Pre-Qualification Criteria

| Sl. No. | PQ Criteria   | Documents required            |
|---------|---|-------------------------------|
| 1       | The Bidder should be a Company registered under the | (Certificate of               |
|         | Companies Act, 1956/ Proprietary Firm / Partnership | incorporation/certificate for |
|         | Firm  | commencement of               |
|         |   | business/other relevant       |
|         |   | documentary proof should be   |
|         |   | submitted)                    |

| 2 | Attested copy of Company's PAN, GST and ITR details  | Documentary proofs should be submitted   |
|---|--|--|
| 3 | Average Annual Turnover of the bidder during last three financial years 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 should be Rs1,00,00,000 for the last 3 years  | Copies of the audited balance<br>sheet of the company showing<br>the same should be submitted  |
| 4 | Letter of authorization from OEM   | Letter from the OEM  |
| 5 | The Product offered should meet all the technical and functional specifications given in the section "Technical Specifications". Non-compliance to any of the technical and functional specification will attract rejection of the proposal. Bidder should declare their compliance against each specification | Declaration of the same with proper page numbers of the supporting document should be provided |
| 6 | The bidder should not be blacklisted by any Government department/PSUs/Private sector  | Self-declaration of the same   |

# 3.2 Technical Part

Only bidders meeting the above minimum eligibility criteria shall be considered for technical evaluation. The selection of the firm shall be based on the following technical criteria

| Sl. No. | <b>Evaluation Parameter</b>  | Marks | Details   |
|---------|--|-------|---|
| 1       | Past experience of the organization in supply, installation, commissioning & comprehensive maintenance of the machineries/equipment as per Annexure – or similar equipment | 10    | More than 5 years = 10 marks More than 3 years and less than 5 years = 5 marks Less than 3 years = 3 marks  |
| 2       | Single order value with in last 3 FY. for supply & installation, of the machineries/equipment as per Annexure – or similar equipment                                       | 10    | Order value more than 70<br>Lakhs = 10 marks Order<br>value more than 50 Lakhs<br>less than 70 Lakhs = 5 marks<br>Order value more than 30<br>Lakhs less than 50 Lakhs = 3<br>marks |
| 3       | Service center /contact point at<br>Meghalaya  | 10    | Proof of same need to be provided or declaration to be submitted to setup the same within 30 days of issuing of work order  |

| 5 | Certificate of OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer)   | 10 | Having OEM = 10 marks or else 0 marks   |
|---|--|----|---|
| 6 | Availability of Technical manpower (having skill set based technical team for technical handholding/ after sale support) | 10 | Having technical<br>manpower of 20 or more<br>= 10 marks<br>15 or more = 5 marks<br>Less than 10 = 2 marks  |
| 7 | Response time for after sale service to ensure the minimum time to address the service call                              | 10 | Service call address within 24 hours = 10 marks Service call address more than 24 hours and within 48 hours = 5 marks Service call address more than 48 hours = 2 marks |
| 8 | Financial strength of the bidder   | 20 | Average turnover of the last 3 FY: More than 2 Crore =20 marks More than 1.8 Crore and less than 1.5 Crore = 10 marks Less than 1.2 Crore = 5 marks                     |
| 9 | Technical compliance of the specification as per the requirements of the machineries in Annexure -                       | 20 | Marks will be allocated as per the compliance and specifications of the machines upto a maximum of 20 marks   |

<sup>\*</sup>Minimum qualifying marks is 70 for opening of Financial Bid

#### 3.3 Financial Part

The Financial evaluation will be done only for the bidders who are technically qualified as per the minimum passing score of 70 marks. The bidders need to provide the financial quotation as per the bill of materials specified in **Section 5: Bill of Materials** no extra cost/payment will be done by MBMA other than the amount that is quoted by the bidder.

# 4. Scope of Work

The manufacturer/supplier of the machineries and other mentioned tools and equipment will provide services to MBMA in the activities related to decentralized green energy technologies and shall strictly follow the following guidelines.

The Manufacturer/Supplier shall undertake:

- a) Delivery within 30 days after issuance of order
- b) Availability of a repair/service center in Shillong
- c) In case of any defective parts of the machineries and other mentioned tools and equipment
  the supplier shall replace the defective part or the whole machine completely without any
  additional cost
- d) Insurance, Registration, Fitness, Fastag need to be provide along with vehicle, at the time of delivery.
- e) Corporate discount needs to me mention at you Financial Offer
- f) Complete delivery of machineries and other mentioned tools and equipment at sites.
- g) Annual maintenance and assistance for 3 years including Five years of warranty and as per standard manufacturing terms & conditions

# 5. Bill of Material (BoM)

| Transport Vehicle - Single Cabin 4x4 - Quantity - 3Nos |                               |  |
|--|-------------------------------|--|
| Key Sp   | ecifications                  |  |
| Fuel Type  | Diesel                        |  |
| Engine Displacement (cc)                               | Minimum 2500                  |  |
| No. of cylinder  | 4                             |  |
| Max Power (bhp@rpm)                                    | 74.8 kW (100 HP) @ 3750 r/min |  |
| Max Torque (nm@rpm)                                    | 250 Nm@1000 - 2500 r/min      |  |
| Seating Capacity                                       | 2                             |  |
| Transmission Type                                      | Manual                        |  |
| Fuel Tank Capacity (Litres)                            | Minimum 50                    |  |
| Body Type  | Pickup Truck                  |  |
| Key  | Features                      |  |
| Power Steering   | Yes                           |  |
| Engine and Transmission                                |                               |  |
| Engine Type  | Turbocharged BS6              |  |
| Displacement (cc)                                      | Minimum 2500                  |  |

| Max Power                             | 74.8 kW (100 HP) @ 3750 r/min |  |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--|
| Max Torque                            | 250 Nm@1000 - 2500 r/min      |  |
| No. of cylinder                       | 4                             |  |
| Valves Per Cylinder                   | 4                             |  |
| Turbo Charger                         | Yes                           |  |
| Transmission Type                     | Manual                        |  |
| Gear Box                              | 5 Speed Forward, 1 Reverse    |  |
| Clutch Type                           | Single Plate Dry Clutch       |  |
| 7 -                                   | Performance                   |  |
| Fuel Type                             | Diesel                        |  |
| Diesel Fuel Tank Capacity<br>(Litres) | Minimum 50                    |  |
| Emission Norm Compliance              | BS VI                         |  |
|                                       | Steering & Brakes             |  |
| Front Suspension                      | Rigid leaf spring suspension  |  |
| Rear Suspension                       | Rigid leaf spring suspension  |  |
| Front Brake Type                      | Disc                          |  |
| Rear Brake Type                       | Drum                          |  |
| Dimensio                              | ns & Capacity                 |  |
| Length (mm)                           | Minimum 4800                  |  |
| Width (mm)                            | Minimum 1700                  |  |
| Height (mm)                           | Minimum 1800                  |  |
| Seating Capacity                      | 2                             |  |
| Ground Clearance (Laden)              | Minimum 200mm                 |  |
| Wheel Base (mm)                       | Minimum 2900                  |  |
| Kerb Weight (Kg)                      | Minimum 1700                  |  |
| Gross Weight (Kg)                     | Minimum 2700                  |  |
| No of Doors                           | 2                             |  |
| Exterior                              |                               |  |
| Tyre Size                             | 215/75R15                     |  |
| Wheel Size                            | 15                            |  |
| S                                     | afety                         |  |
| Safey Rating                          | Yes                           |  |

| Transport Vehicle - Double Cabin 4x4 - Quantity - |        |  |
|---|--------|--|
| 1Nos  |        |  |
| Key Specifications                                |        |  |
| Fuel Type   | Diesel |  |

| Engine Displacement (cc)              | Minimum 2500                  |  |  |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--|--|
| No. of cylinder                       | 4                             |  |  |
| Max Power (bhp@rpm)                   | 74.8 kW (100 HP) @ 3750 r/min |  |  |
| Max Torque (nm@rpm)                   | 200Nm@1400-2200rpm            |  |  |
| Seating Capacity                      | 5                             |  |  |
| Transmission Type                     | Manual                        |  |  |
| Fuel Tank Capacity (Litres)           | Minimum 50                    |  |  |
| Body Type                             | Pickup Truck                  |  |  |
| Key                                   | Features                      |  |  |
| Power Steering                        | Yes                           |  |  |
| Power Windows Front                   | Yes                           |  |  |
| Engine and                            | d Transmission                |  |  |
| Engine Type                           | Turbocharged BS6              |  |  |
| Displacement (cc)                     | Minimum 2500                  |  |  |
| Max Power                             | 74.8 kW (100 HP) @ 3750 r/min |  |  |
| Max Torque                            | 200Nm@1400-2200rpm            |  |  |
| No. of cylinder                       | 4                             |  |  |
| Valves Per Cylinder                   | 4                             |  |  |
| Turbo Charger                         | Yes                           |  |  |
| Transmission Type                     | Manual                        |  |  |
| Gear Box                              | 5 Speed Forward, 1 Reverse    |  |  |
| Clutch Type                           | Single Plate Dry Clutch       |  |  |
| Fuel & Performance                    |                               |  |  |
| Fuel Type                             | Diesel                        |  |  |
| Diesel Fuel Tank Capacity<br>(Litres) | Minimum 50                    |  |  |
| Emission Norm Compliance              | BS VI                         |  |  |
| Suspension, S                         | Steering & Brakes             |  |  |
| Front Suspension                      | Rigid leaf spring suspension  |  |  |
| Rear Suspension                       | Rigid leaf spring suspension  |  |  |
| Front Brake Type                      | Disc                          |  |  |
| Rear Brake Type                       | Drum                          |  |  |
| Dimensions & Capacity                 |                               |  |  |
| Length (mm)                           | Minimum 4800                  |  |  |
| Width (mm)                            | Minimum 1600                  |  |  |
| Height (mm)                           | Minimum 1800                  |  |  |
| Seating Capacity                      | 5                             |  |  |
| Ground Clearance (Laden)              | Minimum 180mm                 |  |  |
| Wheel Base (mm)                       | Minimum 2500                  |  |  |
| Kerb Weight (Kg)                      | Minimum 1700                  |  |  |
| Gross Weight (Kg)                     | Minimum 2000                  |  |  |
| No of Doors                           | 4                             |  |  |

| Safety       |     |
|--------------|-----|
| Safey Rating | Yes |

# KINDLY SHARE BROCHURE TO GET THE DETAILS SPECIFICATION FOR TECHNICAL VALIDATION

## 6. Instruction to the Bidders

#### 6.1 Procedure for Submission of Bids

**Technical Bid (Envelope 1):** The documents comprising of the pre-qualification documents and technical documents need to be enclosed in a separate envelope which is properly sealed and inscribed as "**Technical Bid for Supply of Transport Vehicle**, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya

**Financial Bid (Envelope 2):** The documents comprising of the financial bid need to be enclosed in a separate envelope which is properly sealed and inscribed as "**Financial Bid for Supply of Transport Vehicle**, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya" *Do not open before date and time of opening of financial bid* 

Main Envelope: The technical envelope (envelope 1) and financial envelope (envelope 2) should be put into a single envelope which is properly sealed and marked as "Proposal for Supply of Transport Vehicle, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, Procurement Division (CDP) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya" - Do not open before date and time of opening of technical bid

The proposal should be submitted to:

Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA)
Procurement Division (CDP)
C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,
Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, India – 793003

#### 6.2 Authentication of Bid

The response Bid shall be signed by the bidder or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the bidder to the contract. A letter of authorization shall be supported by a written Power-of-Attorney accompanying the bid. All pages of the bid, except for un-amended printed literature, shall be initialed and stamped by the person or persons signing the Bid.

#### 6.3 Validation of interlineations in Bid

The Bid shall contain no interlineations, erasures or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the Bidder, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the Bid.

## 6.4 Cost of Bidding

The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid including cost of presentation for the purposes of clarification of the bid, if so desired by the MBMA. MBMA will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the outcome of the tendering process.

## 6.5 Language of Bids

The Bids prepared by the bidder and all correspondence and documents relating to the bids exchanged by the bidder and MBMA, shall be written in English language. Any printed literature furnished by the bidder may be written in another language so long the same is accompanied by a duly attested English translation in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the bid, the English translation shall govern

## 6.6 Documents Comprising the Bids

The Bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following components. The Bids not conforming to the requirements shall be summarily rejected

#### **Pre-Qualification Bid**

In support of eligibility, a Bidder must submit the following documents (besides the other requirements in Section 3.1), original copies or attested copies, as the case may be, in the absence of which the bid will be rejected.

- Section VIII Format 1: Pre-qualification Bid Letter
- Section VIII Format 2: General information about the Bidder
- Section VIII Format 3: Declaration regarding Clean Track Record
- All required document for eligibility criteria mentioned at Section 3.1

#### **Technical Bid**

The Technical Bid, besides the other requirements of the Tender, shall comprise the following:

- Section IX Format 1: Technical Bid Letter
- Section V Bill of material
- Bidder should provide their compliance to the Technical Specification of the BOM as per Section V
- Annexure I: Bidding document acknowledgement form

All necessary data sheets and any other documents

#### **Financial Bid**

The Commercial Bid, besides the other requirements of the Tender, shall comprise the following:

• Filled Bill of Quantity with price quotation – Section X - Format for Response to Tender: Commercial Bid

#### 6.7 Bid Prices

The Bidder shall prepare the bid based on details provided in the tender document. It must be clearly understood that the scope of work is intended to give the bidder an idea about the order and magnitude of the work and is not in any way exhaustive and guaranteed by the MBMA. The bidder shall carry out all the tasks in accordance & due diligence and it shall be the responsibility of the bidder to fully meet all the requirements of the tender document.

#### 6.8 Firm Prices

Prices quoted in the bid must be firm and final and shall not be subject to any upward modifications on any account whatsoever. However, the MBMA reserves the right to negotiate the prices quoted in the bid to effect downward modification.

#### 6.9 Bid Currency

Prices shall be quoted in Indian Rupees (INR)

#### 6.10 Bid Validity Period

Period of validity of bids shall remain valid for 90 days after the date of opening of bids prescribed by the MBMA. A bid valid for a shorter period may be rejected as non-responsive. However, the prices finalized after opening the tenders shall not increase throughout the period of implementation and operation. The prices of components quoted in the Financial Bid by the bidder shall remain valid for the project period. Extension of period of validity in exceptional circumstances, MBMA may request the bidder(s) for an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing.

#### 6.11 Opening of Bids

As specified in Section 2.3 of the RFP document

#### 6.12 Evaluation of Technical Bid and Commercial Bid

- A two-stage procedure will be adopted for evaluation of bids, with the technical evaluation at first stage and financial evaluation at second stage
- Technical bids will be evaluated as per technical bid evaluation criteria and a technical score will be given to the technically qualified bidders
- The commercial Bids of only the technically qualified Bidders will be opened and evaluated as per specified criteria
- Conditional Bids are liable to be rejected

The evaluation process of the Tender, proposed to be adopted by MBMA is indicated under the clauses 6.13 - 6.16. The purpose of these clauses is only to provide the bidders an idea of the evaluation process that MBMA may adopt. However, MBMA reserves the right to modify the evaluation process at any time during the Tender process, without assigning any reason, whatsoever and without any requirement of intimating the Bidders of any such change.

#### 6.13 Evaluation of Bids

The Agency shall be selected through a competitive bidding process. A two-stage selection process will be adopted in evaluating the proposals. In the first stage, a technical evaluation will be carried out. In the second stage, a financial evaluation will be carried out. The L1 (lowest financial quote) agency shall be selected while the L2 agency will be kept in reserve

#### 6.14 Evaluation of Technical Bid

Technical Proposal will be evaluated on the basis of parameters mentioned above. Only those Applicants whose Technical Proposals score 70 marks or more out of 100 marks shall qualify for further consideration of financial evaluation

#### 6.15 Evaluation of Financial Bids

On opening the financial bids, the Evaluation Committee shall read out the financial bids to all the technically qualified bidders and note the same. All the financial bids shall then be ranked according to the financial bid in increasing order with the bidder quoting the least amount ranked L1, bidder quoting next higher figure as L2 and so on. In case there is any tie in financial bids of one or more bidders, the bidder having the higher technical score will be given better ranking. In case the technical scores are also equal, all the technically qualified bidders shall be asked to resubmit the financial bid. However, in this case, the revised financial bids should be less than the lowest financial bid quoted earlier by the technically qualified bidders. L1 will be declared as successful bidder and his offer will be processed further.

#### **6.16 Rectification of Errors**

Arithmetical errors in the Financial Bid will be rectified on the following basis.

- If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and will be considered for future calculations.
- If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail. Note: In any other case of discrepancy, MBMA reserves the right to pick the value which it considers as beneficial to the Government.

## 6.17 Contacting the MBMA

Contact by Writing: No Bidder shall contact MBMA on any matter relating to its Bid, from the time of Bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If the Bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of MBMA, it should be done in writing.

Rejection of Bid: Any effort by a Bidder to influence the MBMA in its decisions on Bid evaluation, bid comparison or contract award may result in rejection of the Bidder's Bid.

## 6.18 Rejection Criteria

Besides other conditions and terms highlighted in the tender document, bids may be rejected under following circumstances:

#### **Pre- Qualification Rejection Criteria:**

- Bids which do not conform to unconditional validity of the bid as prescribed in the Tender.
- Pre-Qualification bid containing commercial details
- If the information provided by the bidder is found to be incorrect / misleading at any stage / time during the tendering process.
- Any effort on the part of a bidder to influence the bid evaluation, bid comparison or contract award decisions.
- Bids received by MBMA after the last date prescribed for receipt of bids
- Bids without signature of person (s) duly authorized on required pages of the bid
- Bids without power of authorization and any other document consisting of adequate proof of the ability of the signatory to bind the Bidder.
- Failure to furnish proofs for information provided.

## **Technical Rejection Criteria:**

- Technical bid containing commercial details.
- Revelation of prices in any form or by any reason before opening the commercial bid

- Failure to furnish all information required by the RFP document or submission of a bid not substantially responsive to the tender document in every respect
- Failure to furnish proofs for information provided
- Bidders not quoting for the complete scope of work as indicated in the tender documents, addendum (if any) and any subsequent information given to the bidder.
- Bidders not complying with the technical and general terms and conditions as stated in the RFP Document other than the deviations
- The bidder not conforming to unconditional acceptance of full responsibility of providing services in accordance with the scope of work of this tender
- If the bid does not confirm to the timelines indicated in the bid

## Commercial Rejection Criteria:

- Incomplete price bid
- Price bids that do not conform to the tender's price bid format
- Total price quoted by the bidder does not include all statutory taxes and levies applicable.

### 6.19 Concessions permissible under statutes

Bidder, while quoting against this tender, must take cognizance of all concessions permissible under the statutes including the benefit under Central Sale Tax Act, 1956, failing which it will have to bear extra cost where Bidder does not avail concessional rates of levies like customs duty, excise duty, sales tax, etc. MBMA will not take any responsibility towards this. However, MBMA may provide necessary assistance, wherever possible, in this regard.

#### 6.20 Income Tax Liability

The Bidder will have to bear all Income Tax liability both corporate and personal tax.

#### 6.21 GST Liability

The Bidder will have to bear all GST.

## 7. General Conditions of Contract

## 7.1 Ownership of Equipment

The MBMA shall own all the equipment, Licenses and any solution supplied by the Bidder arising out of or in connection with this Contract.

## 7.2 Payment

The fee amount will be equal to the amount specified in format for Tender Response – Commercial Bid

## 7.3 Delivery Schedule

The delivery, and testing should be completed within 30 Days from the issue of supply order

## 7.4 Payment Terms

- a) 90% of contract value will be paid after receipt of material in good condition after inspect within a minimum period of 30 Days
- b) The balance 10% will be released only after receipt of all valid documents (Insurance, Registration, Fitness, Fas tag) and running of 200Km within a minimum period of 30 Days.

OR

- c) 100% payment will be released only after receipt of all valid documents (Insurance, Registration, Fitness, Fas tag) and running of 200Km within a minimum period of 30 Days
- a) Payment will be made to successful bidder as per above mentioned schedule
- b) Penalty as per the RFP terms and conditions will be calculated and adjusted from the bill.
- c) All payments to successful bidder will be made subject to deduction of TDS (Tax deduction at Source) as per the income Tax Act, 1961, applicable penalty and other taxes, if any, as per Government of India rules.
- d) If there is any deficiency in the performance of contractual obligations on the part of the Bidder, the Bidder shall be liable for imposition of appropriate penalties as specified in the RFP and MBMA shall be entitled to deduct such penalties at source while making payment to the Bidder for the services provided as mentioned & forfeit the guarantee submitted (if required)

## 7.5 Penalty

a) Failure to execute the entire contract within 70 days from the date of issue of work order will attract a penalty of 1% per 15 days (0.5% per week), on the full value of the contract up to a maximum of 10%. Delays beyond that period will be viewed as violation of the contract terms and will be dealt accordingly.

- b) The response time for attending the complaint raised by IA has to be within 48 hours and resolution time for the same has to be within the next 48 hours. Failure to comply with the above timeline will attract a penalty of Rs.1000/- per day.
- c) Any delay on the part of IA should be intimated and sorted out immediately without affecting the progress of works

## 7.6 Force Majeure

Force Majeure shall not include any events caused due to acts/omissions of such Party or result from a breach/contravention of any of the terms of the Contract, Bid and/or the Tender. It shall also not include any default on the part of a Party due to its negligence or failure to implement the stipulated/proposed precautions, as were required to be taken under the Contract.

The failure or occurrence of a delay in performance of any of the obligations of either party shall constitute a Force Majeure event only where such failure or delay could not have reasonably been foreseen or where despite the presence of adequate and stipulated safeguards the failure to perform obligations has occurred. In such an event, the affected party shall inform the other party in writing within five days of the occurrence of such event. MBMA will make the payments due for Services rendered till the occurrence of Force Majeure. However, any failure or lapse on the part of the bidder in performing any obligation as is necessary and proper to negate the damage due to projected force majeure events or to mitigate the damage that may be caused due to the above-mentioned events or the failure to provide adequate disaster management/recovery or any failure in setting up a contingency mechanism would not constitute force majeure, as set out above.

In case of a Force Majeure, all Parties will endeavor to agree on an alternate mode of performance in order to ensure the continuity of service and implementation of the obligations of a party under the Contract and to minimize any adverse consequences of Force Majeure.

# 8. Format for Response to the Tender: Pre-Qualification Bid

This section provides the outline, content and the formats that the Bidders are required to follow in the preparation of the Pre-Qualification Bid.

## 8.1 Format 1 – Pre-Qualification Bid Letter

To

Deputy Project Director Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA) C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, India – 793003

Subject: The Supply of Transport Vehicle, East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Reference: RFP No: <RFP REFERENCE NUMBER> Dated <DD/MM/YYYY>

Sir,

We, the undersigned Bidders, having read and examined in detail all the Tender documents, do hereby propose to provide the services as specified in the Tender document number <RFP REFERENCE NUMBER> Dated <DD/MM/YYYY> along with the following:

#### 1. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE BOND

We hereby declare that in case the contract is awarded to us, we shall submit the contract performance guarantee bond in the form prescribed in Annexure II of Section 11.

We hereby declare that our bid is made in good faith, without collusion or fraud and the information contained in the bid is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief. We understand that our bid is binding on us and that you are not bound to accept a bid you receive.

Yours faithfully,

| (Signature | of the  | Ridder) |
|------------|---------|---------|
| Signature  | or tric | Diddel  |

Name:

Designation:

Seal:

Date:

**Business Address:** 

# 8.2 Format 2 - General Information about the Bidder

| Details of the Bidder (Company)   |  |           |           |           |  |  |
|---|--|-----------|-----------|-----------|--|--|
| 1   | Name of the Bidd   | ler       |           |           |  |  |
| 2   | Address of the Bi  | dder      |           |           |  |  |
| 3   | Status of the Company (Public Ltd/ Pvt. Ltd)                 |           |           |           |  |  |
| 4   | 4 Details of Incorporation of the Company                    |           | Date:     | Date:     |  |  |
|   |  |           | Ref. #    | Ref. #    |  |  |
| 5   | 5 Details of Commencement of Business                        |           | Date:     | Date:     |  |  |
|   |  |           | Ref. #    | Ref. #    |  |  |
| 6   | Valid Goods and Service Tax (GST) registration no.           |           |           |           |  |  |
| 7   | Permanent Account Number (PAN)                               |           |           |           |  |  |
| 8 Name & Designation of the contact person to whom all references shall be made regarding this tender |  | n         |           |           |  |  |
| 9   | Telephone No. (with STD Code)                                |           |           |           |  |  |
| 10  | E-Mail of the contact person:                                |           |           |           |  |  |
| 11  | Fax No. (with STD Code)                                      |           |           |           |  |  |
| 12  | Website  |           |           |           |  |  |
| 13  | Financial Details (as per audited Balance Sheets) (in crore) |           |           |           |  |  |
| 14  | Year   | 2021-2022 | 2022-2023 | 2023-2024 |  |  |
| 15  | Net Worth  |           |           |           |  |  |
| 16  | Turn Over in INR   |           |           |           |  |  |

# 8.3 Format 3 - Declaration Regarding Clean Track Record

| То   |
|--|
| Deputy Project Director  |
| Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA)   |
| C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,   |
| Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, India - 793003   |
| Sir,   |
| I have carefully gone through the Terms & Conditions contained in the RFP Document [No] regarding Engagement of an Agency for The Supply of Transport Vehicle, East Khasi Hills District, Shillong, Meghalaya. I hereby declare that my company has not been debarred/black listed by any Government/Semi-Government organizations in India. I further certify that I am competent officer in my company to make this declaration. |
| Yours faithfully,  |
| (Signature of the Bidder)  |
| Name   |
| Designation  |
| Seal:  |
| Date:  |
| Business Address:  |

# 9. Format for Response to Tender: Technical Bid

#### 9.1 Format 1 – Technical Bid Letter

To

Deputy Project Director
Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA)
C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,
Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghalaya, India - 793003

**Subject:** Engagement of an Agency for The Supply of Transport Vehicle, East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya

Reference: RFP No:<RFP Reference Number>Dated <dd/mm/yyyy>

Sir,

We, the undersigned Bidder, having read and examined in detail all the Tender documents do hereby propose to provide the services as specified in the Tender document number <Tender Reference Number>Dated <dd/mm/yyyy>along with the following:

#### **Deviations**

We declare that all the services shall be performed strictly in accordance with the Tender documents except for the variations, assumptions and deviations, all of which have been detailed out exhaustively in the following statements, irrespective of whatever has been stated to the contrary anywhere else in our Tender:

• Statement of Deviations from Tender Terms and Conditions is as specified in General Terms and Conditions

Further, we agree that additional conditions or assumptions, if any, found in the Tender documents other than those stated in deviation schedule shall not be given effect to.

#### 1. Contract Performance Guarantee Bond

We hereby declare that in case the contract is awarded to us, we shall submit the Contract Performance Guarantee Bond in the form prescribed in the RFP.

#### 2. Bid Validity Period

We agree to abide by this Bid for a period of 90 days after the date fixed for Bid opening or for any further period for which Bid validity has been extended and it shall remain binding upon us and Bid may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

We hereby declare that our Bid is made in good faith, without collusion or fraud and the information contained in the Bid is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief.

We understand that our Bid is binding on us and that you are not bound to accept a Bid you receive.

Yours faithfully,

(Signature of the Bidder)

Name

Designation

Seal:

Date:

**Business Address:** 

# 10. Format for Response to Tender: Commercial Bid

| Lot 1  |   |          |       |     |       |
|--|---|----------|-------|-----|-------|
| S1.  | Items Name  | Quantity | Unit  | GST | Total |
| No   |   |          | Price |     | Price |
| 1  | Pick Up Truck Single Cabin 4x4 (Kindly mention vehicle model) | 3 Nos    |       |     |       |
| 2  | Pick Up Truck Double Cabin 4x4 (Kindly mention vehicle model) | 1 Nos    |       |     |       |
|  |   | Quantity | Unit  | GST | Total |
|  |   |          | Price |     | Price |
| Insurance Charges                              |   |          |       |     |       |
| Registration Charges                           |   |          |       |     |       |
| Fastag Charges                                 |   |          |       |     |       |
| Any other charges- add new rows and update the |   |          |       |     |       |
| details  |   |          |       |     |       |
| Total cost of the contract including GST       |   |          |       |     |       |

# 11. Annexure

# 11.1 Annexure - I: Bidding Document Acknowledgement Form

| To   | Dated:  |
|--|---|
| Deputy Project Director  |   |
| Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (  | MBMA)   |
| C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing  | g & Cooperative Society,  |
| Upper Nongrim Hills, Shillong, Meghala   | ya, India - 793003  |
| Dear Sir,  |   |
| , ,  | complete set of Bidding Documents consisting of enclosed to the "Invitation for Bid" pertaining to st tender no   |
| We have noted that the closing date for the hrs. (IST) and opening at <> hrs. (IST) or | ne receipt of the tender by the MBMA is at <> a the same day.   |
| within our organization and text of the  | ve said Bidding Documents will be kept confidential e said documents shall remain the property of the e to be used only for the purpose intended by the |
| Our address for further correspondence   | on this tender will be as under:  |
| Tel. No:   |   |
| Fax. no:attention of:  | Telephone no: Personal  |
| (if required)  |   |
|  | Yours faithfully,   |
|  | (Bidder)  |
|  |   |

**Note:** This form should be returned along with offer duly signed